UNITED
NATIONS E

Economic and Social Distr.

GENERAL

Council

E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 35
1 Septenber 1998

Oiginal: ENG.ISH

COWM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS

SUB- COMM SSI ON ON PREVENTI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AND
PROTECTI ON OF M NORI TI ES

Fiftieth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 35t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Wednesday, 26 August 1998, at 3 p.m

Chai rman: M. GUI SSE

CONTENTS

REVI EW OF FURTHER DEVELOPMENTS I N FI ELDS W TH WHI CH THE SUB- COMM SSI ON HAS
BEEN OR MAY BE CONCERNED:

(a) THE FI FTI ETH ANNI VERSARY OF THE ADOPTI ON OF THE UNI VERSAL
DECLARATI ON OF HUMAN RI GHTS

(b) REVI EW OF DEVELOPMENTS CONCERNI NG RECOMMENDATI ONS AND DECI SI ONS
RELATI NG, I NTER ALIA, TO

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the
Sub- Conmi ssion at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto
be issued shortly after the end of the session

GE. 98- 14197 (E)



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 35
page 2
CONTENTS (conti nued)

(i) PROMOTI ON, PROTECTI ON AND RESTORATI ON OF HUMAN RI GATS AT
NATI ONAL, REG ONAL AND | NTERNATI ONAL LEVELS;

(ii) ELIMNATION OF ALL FORMS OF | NTOLERANCE AND OF
DI SCRI M NATI ON BASED ON RELI G ON OR BELI EF;

(iii1) ENCOURAGEMENT OF UNI VERSAL ACCEPTANCE OF HUMAN RI GHTS
I NSTRUMENTS;

(iv) HUVAN RI GHTS AND SCI ENTI FI C AND TECHNOLOG CAL DEVELOPMENTS;

(c) REVI EW OF | SSUES NOT PREVI QUSLY THE SUBJECT OF STUDI ES BUT WHI CH
THE SUB- COMM SSI ON HAD DECI DED TO EXAM NE:

(i) 1 MPLI CATI ONS OF HUMANI TARI AN ACTI VI TI ES FOR THE ENJOYMENT
OF HUMAN RI GHTS;

(ii) TERRORI SM AND HUVMAN RI GHTS;
(iii) 1 NTERNATI ONAL PEACE AND SECURI TY AS AN ESSENTI AL CONDI TI ON
FOR THE ENJOYMENT OF HUMAN RI GHTS, ABOVE ALL THE RI GHT TO
LI FE;
(d) HUMAN RI GHTS AND DI SABI LI TY;
(e) OTHER NEW DEVELOPMENTS:

(i) ADVERSE CONSEQUENCES OF THE TRANSFER CF ARMS AND ILLICIT
TRAFFI CKI NG I N ARMS ON THE ENJOYMENT OF HUMAN RI GHTS;

(ii) ARBI TRARY DEPRI VATI ON OF NATI ONALI TY (conti nued)
ORGANI ZATI ON OF WORK:
(c)  METHODS OF WORK OF THE SUB- COMM SSI ON ( cont i nued)

PREVENTI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AGAI NST AND THE PROTECTI ON OF M NORI Tl ES
(conti nued)

THE ADM NI STRATI ON CF JUSTI CE AND HUMAN RI GHTS:
(a) QUESTI ON OF HUVAN RI GHTS AND STATES OF EMERGENCY;

(b) APPLI CATI ON OF | NTERNATI ONAL STANDARDS CONCERNI NG THE HUMAN RI GHTS
OF DETAI NED JUVEN LES;

(c) GROSS AND MASSI VE VI OLATI ONS OF HUMAN RI GHTS AS AN | NTERNATI ONAL
CRI ME;

(d)  JUVENI LE JUSTI CE;



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 35

page 3
CONTENTS (conti nued)
(e) PRI VATI ZATI ON OF PRI SONS;
(f) | NDI VI DUALI ZATI ON OF PROSECUTI ON AND PENALTI ES, AND REPERCUSSI ONS

OF VI OLATI ONS OF HUMAN RI GHTS ON FAM LI ES (conti nued)

FREEDOM OF MOVEMENT:

(a) THE RI GHT TO LEAVE ANY COUNTRY, | NCLUDI NG ONE'S OAN, AND TO RETURN
TO ONE' S OAN COUNTRY, AND THE RI GHT TO SEEK ASYLUM FROM
PERSECUTI ON,

(b) HUMAN RI GATS AND POPULATI ON DI SPLACEMENTS (conti nued)



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 35
page 4

The neeting was called to order at 3.05 p.m

REVI EW OF FURTHER DEVELOPMENTS I N FI ELDS W TH WHI CH THE SUB- COMM SSI ON HAS
BEEN OR MAY BE CONCERNED:

(a) THE FI FTI ETH ANNI VERSARY OF THE ADOPTI ON OF THE UNI VERSAL
DECLARATI ON OF HUMAN RI GHTS;

(b) REVI EW OF DEVELOPMENTS CONCERNI NG RECOMMENDATI ONS AND DECI SI ONS
RELATI NG, I NTER ALIA, TO

(i) PROMOTI ON, PROTECTI ON AND RESTORATI ON OF HUMAN RI GATS AT
NATI ONAL, REG ONAL AND | NTERNATI ONAL LEVELS;

(ii) ELIMNATION OF ALL FORMS OF | NTOLERANCE AND OF
DI SCRI M NATI ON BASED ON RELI G ON OR BELI EF;

(iii1) ENCOURAGEMENT OF UNI VERSAL ACCEPTANCE OF HUMAN RI GHTS
I NSTRUMENTS;

(iv) HUMAN RI GHTS AND SCI ENTI FI C AND TECHNOLOG CAL DEVELOPMENTS;

(c) REVI EW OF | SSUES NOT PREVI QUSLY THE SUBJECT OF STUDI ES BUT WHI CH
THE SUB- COMM SSI ON HAD DECI DED TO EXAM NE:

(i) 1 MPLI CATI ONS OF HUMANI TARI AN ACTI VI TI ES FOR THE ENJOYMENT
OF HUMAN RI GHTS;

(ii) TERRORI SM AND HUVMAN RI GHTS;
(ii1) 1 NTERNATI ONAL PEACE AND SECURI TY AS AN ESSENTI AL CONDI Tl ON
FOR THE ENJOYMENT OF HUMAN RI GHTS, ABOVE ALL THE RI GHT TO
LI FE;
(d) HUMAN RI GHTS AND DI SABI LI TY;
(e) OTHER NEW DEVELOPMENTS:

(i) ADVERSE CONSEQUENCES OF THE TRANSFER CF ARMS AND ILLICIT
TRAFFI CKI NG I N ARMS ON THE ENJOYMENT OF HUMAN RI GHTS;

(ii) ARBI TRARY DEPRI VATI ON OF NATI ONALI TY

(agenda item 12) (continued) (E/ CN. 4/Sub.?2/1998/L.36, L.37, L.38, L.40, L.42,
L. 44 and L. 45)

1. M . GOONESEKERE said that the Universal Declaration of Human Ri ghts had
uni ted humanki nd by proclaimng the profound universal truth that, in spite
of racial, ethnic, religious, linguistic, gender and other differences, the
menbers of the human famly shared the comon ideal of proclaimng and
protecting human dignity.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 35
page 5

2. The United Nations had made giant strides in the global pronotion

and protection of human rights since 1948 through standard-setting, the
establishnent of inplenentation and nonitoring nmechani sns, and the education
of the peoples of the world about human rights. Non-governnenta

organi zations (NGOs) had played a vital role in those activities, displaying
adm rabl e comm tnment, seriousness of purpose and discipline. |In that
connection, the adoption of the draft declaration on the right and

responsi bility of individuals, groups and organs of society to promote and
protect universally recognized human rights and fundanmental freedons was | ong
over due.

3. There were two maj or challenges to the twin principles of the
universality and indivisibility of human rights enshrined in the Vienna

Decl arati on and Programe of Action, nanely, the argunments relating to
cultural relativismand the divisibility of human rights. Mny ot her
chal | enges | ay ahead also. United Nations human rights bodi es nust
concentrate their efforts in tw areas. First, priority nust be given to the
realization of social justice, since many conflicts throughout the world were
engendered by the denial of equality and of econom c, social and cultura
rights. It was a salutary step for the Sub-Conm ssion to highlight those
rights and an ironic fact that the very Governnents which proclained their
superiority failed to incorporate theminto their donmestic |egislation
Secondly, continued enphasis nust be placed on the responsibility of non-State
actors to respect human rights, particularly in view of the adverse inpact of
the activities of transnational business entities and terrorist groups on the
enj oynent of human rights.

4, The cel ebrations to mark the fiftieth anniversary of the Universa

Decl arati on of Human Ri ghts woul d be holl ow i ndeed unl ess they were
acconpani ed by a comm tment on the part of the United Nations to place human
rights activities at the centre of its agenda and to nake nore resources
avail able to that end.

5. Ms. WARZAZI said that the Universal Declaration of Human Ri ghts coul d
be criticized on a nunber of counts: there was no reference to the right to
self-determ nation and article 2 inplicitly recognized col onialism wonen were
i gnored save for a passing reference in the fifth preanmbul ar paragraph; and
only 7 of the 30 articles pertained to econom c, social and cultural rights.
Despite those flaws, however, considerable progress had been nade in

sel f-determ nation, the rights of wonen and the indivisibility of rights.

6. Al t hough Africa had played a major role in such events as the adoption
of the International Convention on the Elimnation of All Fornms of Racia

Di scrimnation, the International Convention on the Suppression and Puni shnment
of the Crinme of Apartheid and the International Covenants on Human Ri ghts, and
t he convening of the Wrld Conference on Human Ri ghts, the vast majority of
Africans did not enjoy the rights proclainmed in the Universal Declaration

The picture instead was one of displacenent and exile, ethnic conflict,

i gnorance, hunger and insecurity.

7. What purpose was served by the Universal Declaration of Human Ri ghts
if nmost menbers of the human race were unable to read it? Article 28, which
stated that everyone was entitled to a social and international order in which



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 35
page 6

the rights and freedons set forth in the Declaration could be fully realized,
had been sadly neglected. Until such tine as individual nations and the

i nternational comunity summoned up the political will to inplenent that
article, the other objectives of the Declaration would remain unfulfilled.

Draft resolution on the pronotion of dialogue on hunan rights issues
(E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ L. 36)

8. The CHAIRMAN said that M. Joinet had becone a sponsor of the draft
resol ution.

9. The draft resolution was adopted.

Draft resolution on hunman rights and terrorism (E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1998/L. 37)

10. Ms. WARZAZI, introducing the draft resolution, said that it not only
established the Iink between human rights and terrorismbut also provided a
definition of terrorismlacking in international humanitarian |aw, although
she noted that there was such a definition in the Islam c Declaration of Human
Ri ghts.

11. M. SALINAS RIVERA said that, although he was not a sponsor of the draft
resolution, he gave it his full support. One correction should, however, be
made: the fourth preanbul ar paragraph contained a | oose turn of phrase,

“the destruction of human rights”. Human rights could be violated, but they
coul d not be destroyed.

12. M. JONET said that terrorism al ways engendered nore terrorism in a
vicious circle of destruction. The phrase in question should be retained
because it al so covered the notion of State terrorism

13. The draft resolution was adopted.

Draft decision on a working paper on a study of weapons of nmss destruction or

with indiscrimnate effect, or of a nature to cause superfluous injury or
unnecessary suffering (E/ CN. 4/ Sub.2/1998/L. 38)

14. M. GENOT, introducing the draft decision, said that the Comr ssion
feared that the Sub-Conm ssion insisted too nuch on the close connection

bet ween human rights and arnmed conflict. In fact, however, that connection
had been recognized in all international treaties, beginning with the Hague
Conventions. |Indeed, he considered that the Sub-Comm ssion should do further

work on reinforcing the |ink between human rights and arnmed conflict.
15. M. JO NET said that he had becone a sponsor of the draft decision

16. Ms. HAMPSON said that, under the recently negotiated Statute of the
International Crimnal Court, crimes against humanity had been defined in such
a way as to include systematic violations of human rights law. The States had
t hereby conceded that there was an overl ap between human rights | aw and the

| aw of arnmed conflict.

17. The draft decision was adopted.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 35
page 7

Draft decision on the adverse consequences of economi c sanctions on the
enjoynment of human rights (E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1998/L. 40)

18. M. GENOT, introducing the draft decision, drew attention to

the witten statenment by International Educational Devel oprent, Inc.

(E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ NGO 24), which gave exanples of the effects of economc
sanctions in various situations. Wile he did not share all the views
expressed, the docunent provided val uabl e information, which could be checked
through the O fice of the H gh Comm ssioner for Human Ri ghts and ot her
sources. In that connection, he suggested that, at a future session, the
Sub- Commi ssion could hold a structured and extensive theoretical discussion
on the basis of the docunent.

19. M. JONET said he failed to understand the purpose of the draft

deci sion. The Sub- Comm ssion would surely not discontinue consideration of
t he adverse consequences of econom c sanctions on the enjoynent of human
rights if the draft decision were not adopted. Perhaps the aimwas sinply
to underscore the inportance of the topic.

20. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ concurred. The inplication of the draft decision
appeared to be that topics not supported by a draft decision m ght disappear
fromthe agenda.

21. M. CENOT said he was willing to withdraw the draft decision if the

Sub- Commi ssi on thought that it constituted a bad precedent. He would prefer
its retention, however, since by its resolution 1997/35 the Sub- Comm ssi on had
decided to consider the topic at its current session. That had not proved
possi bl e and the sponsors were anxious to ensure that it would be considered
at the next session.

22. M. EIDE said that the draft decision should be adopted. M. Bossuyt,
who had given much thought to the topic, had been unable to be present at the
current session but would attend the next.

23. The CHAIRMAN said that M. Eide and M. Joinet had beconme sponsors of
the draft decision.

24. The draft decision was adopted.

Draft decision on reservations to human rights treaties
(E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ L. 42)

25. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ said that he fully supported the draft decision

He was, however, concerned about the definite trend towards placing the

Sub- Commi ssion in a subordinate position vis-a-vis the treaty bodies. Their
proposal s regardi ng studies detracted fromthe Sub-Comr ssion's capacity for
initiating its own studies. Even though the Comm ssion woul d probably
authorize the study on reservations to human rights treaties, the nunber of
studi es that could be carried out was necessarily limted. The Sub-Conm ssion
shoul d gi ve serious consideration to the matter

26. The CHAI RMAN said he wondered whether there m ght not be sone
duplication between the proposed working paper and the suggestion at the




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 35
page 8

norni ng neeting that M. Kartashkin m ght prepare a working paper on ways in
whi ch the Sub- Conmi ssion could exam ne the observance of the human rights and
fundanmental freedons contained in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights by
States not parties to the United Nations human rights conventions.

27. M. JONET said that States' reservations to treaties had al nost as

much inpact as their accession. There were so many reservations to the

I nternational Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, for exanple, that the
effect of the Covenant was distorted. He suggested that one solution m ght be
to merge the two proposed wor ki ng papers.

28. M. EIDE said that, while there was undoubtedly a Iink between the two
proposed wor ki ng papers, a working paper was not a study, which was a far nore
formal undertaking. Working papers were useful in providing a deeper
understandi ng of a topic; they by no nmeans al ways devel oped i nto studies.

29. M . WEI SSBRODT concurred. There was no inherent overlap or conflict,

as the Chairman had suggested, although the authors of the proposed working
papers m ght wi sh to nake periodic checks with one another to ensure that that
remai ned the case. As for the point nade by M. Alfonso Martinez, he noted
that there were only three studies currently being conducted, which was well
below the limt of the Sub-Conm ssion's capacity. Since the treaty bodies did
not have any such capacity, the Sub-Comr ssion nmade a real contribution by
undertaki ng studies to the pronotion of human rights.

30. The CHAI RMAN said that he had not used the word “conflict” in relation
to the proposed working papers.

31. M . KARTASHKIN, speaking as a sponsor of the draft decision, said that
the working paper it envisaged woul d not duplicate his own suggested working
paper on the observance of the human rights and fundanental freedons contai ned
in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights by States not parties to

Uni ted Nations human rights conventi ons.

32. M. JONET said that he would like to hear the views of other nenbers of
t he Sub- Commi ssi on before proceeding to a vote.

33. Ms. HAMPSON said that there would be neither overlap nor conflict
between the two proposed working papers since reservations could be entered
only when a State ratified a treaty. Nor would there be any danger of
duplication by the treaty bodies, given their limted study capability and the
fact that they could consider only the scope of reservations to their own
particular treaties. Only the Sub-Comm ssion was able to consider
reservations to the full range of human rights treaties. She pointed out

that the text had been incorrectly described as a draft resolution in

docunent E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1998/L.42; it was, in fact, a draft decision

34. M. YOKOTA said that he had not used the words “overlap” or “conflict”
at the previous neeting but had nerely pointed out that the two proposed
wor ki ng papers were “interlinked”, and that, at its forthcom ng session, the
Sub- Commi ssi on shoul d thus consider the two papers at the sanme tine.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 35
page 9

35. M. MEHEDI said he hoped that Ms. Hanpson would, in her working paper
pay sufficient attention to the effective inplenentation of the treaties by
the States parties, including the fundanental obligation upon themto

di ssem nate the treaties. H's own Covernnent usually contented itself with
publ i shing the instrunent proper, without its reservations thereto.

36. The draft decision, as orally corrected, was adopted.

Draft decision on the humanitarian situation in lrag (E/ CN. 4/ Sub.2/1998/L. 44)

37. The CHAIRMAN said that M. Mehedi w shed to becone a sponsor of the
draft decision. He pointed out that, as in the case of the last draft
decision, the instant one was also incorrectly described as a draft

resol ution, but in the English version only.

38. Ms. WARZAZI, introducing the draft decision, said that there were two
smal | changes to be nade to the text. In the second paragraph, the words

“of the Special Rapporteur of the Human Ri ghts Conmi ssion on the situation of
human rights in Iraq (E/ CN. 4/1998/67)” should be inserted after the words
“United Nations” in the second line. The words “Having in mnd Cenera

Conment No. 3 (1997) of the Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights”
shoul d be inserted at the end of the third paragraph

39. M. EIDE said that the two additions Ms. Warzazi had just nade

were very significant. The report of the Special Rapporteur on Iraq
(E/CN. 4/ 1998/ 67) described the econonic and social situation in the country
and made it clear that many of the problenms were due to the way in which the
Governnent of Iraq had handl ed the situation. The words "including that of

Iraq” in the |ast sentence of the draft decision were also crucial. The
Governnment of Iraq was one of the nost ruthless of reginmes and its attitude
to the Kurds and Shi'ite Muslinms was “frightful”. The General Comment of the

Conmittee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights nmade the point that the
i nternational community nust not further exacerbate the suffering of an
oppressed peopl e by neans of an enbargo. He enphasized that the draft
deci si on sought to address only the humanitarian aspects of sanctions.

40. The draft decision was adopted.

Draft resolution on the injurious effects of anti-personnel |andm nes
(E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ L. 45)

41. M. SALINAS RIVERA, introducing the draft resolution, said he apol ogi zed
for not having had the tinme to negotiate further on the text. He hoped,
however, that it could neverthel ess be adopted by consensus.

42. The CHAI RMAN said that M. Gonez-Robl edo Veduzco, M. Maxim M. Eide
and M. Cenot had becone sponsors of the draft resol ution

43. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ said that, if the draft resolution were put to
the vote, he would abstain, since its subject was outside the scope of the
Sub- Commi ssi on' s conpetence, although the injurious effects of anti-personne




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 35
page 10

| andm nes were known to all. [If the draft resolution were adopted without a
vote, he wished to place on record that he did not intend to be associated
with it in any way.

44, Ms. WARZAZI proposed that a new preanbul ar paragraph be inserted before
or after the ninth preambul ar paragraph to read: “Underscoring the continuous
threat that old and abandoned | andmi nes pose to human lives as well as their
detrimental effects for devel opnent efforts,” and that a new operative

par agraph be inserted wherever appropriate to read: “Urges all countries
responsi ble for the laying of anti-personnel landmnes in foreign territories
to assume full responsibility for the necessary mne cl earance operations, and
to cooperate with the host countries for this purpose in every way possible,
in particular with devel oping countries;”.

45. Ms. HAMPSON, speaking as a sponsor of the draft resolution, said she was
able to accept those amendnents which, she considered, inproved the text. The
wi despread use of anti-personnel |andnines threatened the right to life of
civilian popul ations. Children, a special concern of the Sub-Comm ssion

were at particular risk of death or injury fromlandm nes. Landnm nes al so
prevented people fromreturning to their places of origin. The draft
resolution thus related to a nunber of itens of concern to the Sub-Comm ssion
The indiscrimnate use of |andmi nes by States and non-State actors was capabl e
of constituting a war crime as recently determ ned by the Statute of the
International Crimnal Court. Paragraphs 2 and 3 were thus of particular

i mportance.

46. M. JO NET said that he wi shed to becone a sponsor of the draft
resolution. The anmendnents proposed by Ms. Warzazi, which he supported,
wer e fundanmental and | ong overdue.

47. M. FAN Guoxi ang said that he had strong reservations concerning the
entire text, for reasons that he had el aborated at the previous session. He
woul d not, however, inpede a consensus if one devel oped.

48. The CHAIRMAN said that M. Mehedi, M. Sik Yuen and M. Yiner wi shed to
become sponsors.

49. M. WEI SSBRODT, speaking as a sponsor of the draft resolution, said that
he was slightly taken aback by the proposed amendnents. The reference to
“full responsibility”, in particular, nmght have unknown | egal inplications,
especially with respect to landmnes laid in earlier wars. The Sub-Comr ssi on
must not stray into areas beyond its conpetence by referring to negotiations
occurring el sewhere. It would be preferable to return to the nore appropriate
| anguage adopted in the previous year’s resolution, which had asked the
Secretary-General to appeal to all Covernnents, particularly those of States
that had in the past laid anti-personnel |andmnes, to contribute to the

Vol untary Trust Fund for Assistance in Mne C earance.

50. M. PARK said that he had serious doubts as to whether the issue fel
wi thin the conpetence of the Sub-Conmi ssion. He would not, however, wish to
break a consensus if one exi sted.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 35
page 11

51. M. GENOT, speaking as a sponsor, said that if the resolution were to
refer to responsibility for the laying of |landnines in the past, it could wel
sl ow down universal ratification of the Convention on the Prohibition of the
Use, Stockpiling, Production and Transfer of Anti-Personnel Mnes and on Their
Destruction. Mechanisns for dealing with the past had been created el sewhere;
it was nore inportant to ensure that no mnes were laid in the future. It
woul d thus be better to adopt the draft resolution by consensus w thout

Ms. Warzazi’'s proposed anendnent to the operative part.

52. The CHAI RMAN said that | andm nes continued to be laid; the south of his
own country was infested with them

53. M. KHALIL said that the anmendnents proposed by Ms. Warzazi did not

derogate fromthe Convention. It was a question of balance, and the
anmendnents inproved the text. |In response to M. Wissbrodt, he said that it
was not a matter of the past: people were still being killed and nmai med by

 andmines and it was his understanding that the | onger they rermained in the
ground the nore dangerous they becane.

54. The Western Desert of Egypt still contained an astoundi ng nunmber of

m nes |eft over fromthe Second Wrld War and, as a result, Egypt was unable
to exploit its natural resources. Those who had laid the mnes should accept
the responsibility and hel p Egypt to renbve them

55. M. YOKOTA said he supported the draft resolution as it stood and coul d
adopt it even with the proposed anendnents if they were acceptable to al

ot her menbers. As for the concern expressed that the subject mght fal
out si de the Sub-Commr ssion's jurisdiction because it was within the
jurisdiction of the Security Council and other United Nations bodies, it had
to be acknow edged that there were nmany inportant issues that lay within the
jurisdiction of several United Nations bodies. Anti-personnel |andm nes
affected mainly children and farnmers and the | ocal residents who were forced
to clear themfor the arnmed forces, rather than the conbatants thensel ves.
They affected the devel opnent of devel opi ng countries.

56. As a body concerned with human rights, the Sub-Comm ssion shoul d address
the issue even if it touched on the jurisdiction of other United Nations
bodies. In his view, the draft resolution should be adopted by consensus.

57. Ms. HAMPSON sai d she wished to reassure M. Weissbrodt regarding the
second proposed anendnent which called for full responsibility to be
“assunmed”: one did not “assunme” sonething for which one was legally |iable,
and one did not “urge” a State which was already |egally bound to do sonething
to do it. The responsibility concerned was not for having laid the m nes but
for clearing them It was a case of noral responsibility rather than |ega
liability, and the wording nade that clear. Landmines laid |ong ago were
still killing people.

58. M. JONET said he found it hard to inmagi ne that a Sub-Comr ssion
resolution was going to prevent discussion of the subject el sewhere. The
Sub- Commi ssion could contribute to a further nobilization of the opinions of
Governnments and NGOs, and it should be firm The draft resolution should



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 35
page 12

refer to “assistance” rather than “responsibility”, and use the phrase
“adverse consequences for human rights” rather than “detrinmental effects for
devel opnent efforts”. That would place the subject nmore clearly within the
Sub- Commi ssion's area of conpetence and might facilitate a consensus.

59. Ms. WARZAZI said that, by establishing the link with human rights,
M. Joinet's suggestion mght indeed nmake a consensus easier

60. M . WEI SSBRODT said that he had been convinced by his coll eagues’
argunments that the draft resolution would not inpose anything other than noral
responsi bility. Though he would still be happier with |anguage simlar to
that used in resolution 1997/33, he was able to accept the proposed
amendnment s.

61. The draft resolution, as orally anended, was adopt ed.

Draft decision

62. The CHAIRMAN invited M. Eide to read out the text of the draft decision
sponsored by hinself, M. Kartashkin, M. Koufa and M. Mehedi

63. M. EIDE read out the follow ng draft decision:

“The Sub- Commi ssion decided, at its 35th neeting on
26 August 1998, to request M. Vladimr Kartashkin to prepare, w thout
financial inplications, a working paper on ways in which the
Sub- Commi ssi on can exam ne the observance of the human rights and
fundanental freedons contained in the Universal Declaration of Human
Ri ghts by States which are not parties to United Nations human rights
conventions and to present it to the fifty-first session of the
Sub- Commi ssi on.

“The Sub- Comm ssion al so decided to change the title of the
sub-item ' Encouragenent of universal acceptance of human rights
i nstruments' by adding the words 'and observance of the human rights and
fundamental freedons contained in the Universal Declaration of Human
Ri ghts by States which are not parties to United Nations human rights
conventions', and to make this an annual sub-item of the agenda.”

64. M. YOKOTA said the fact that a | arge nunber of States were not yet
parties to many inportant human rights instrunents was undoubtedly a problem
He had thus supported the statement made at the previous neeting by

M. Kartashkin, but had understood that his proposed working paper would

exam ne the current situation with respect to which States were parties to
United Nations human rights conventions and which were not, why some States
had not ratified them and ways and nmeans of dealing with the problem He had,
in fact, expected a broader mandate than appeared in the draft decision, but
he woul d not bl ock a consensus.

65. Ms. WARZAZI said that, although the purpose of the draft decision was a
good one, it was very vague. The Universal Declaration of Human Rights did
not contain all the human rights and fundanental freedons that existed in the
United Nations human rights treaties and conventions: it said nothing about




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 35
page 13

wonen's rights, the rights of the child, the right to devel opnment or the right
of each country and people fully to enjoy their own natural resources. An
attenpt to oblige States that had not ratified United Nations human rights
conventions to inplenent the rights and fundanmental freedonms contained in the
Uni versal Decl aration of Human Ri ghts woul d not be comrensurate with the
sponsors' real objectives.

66. M. KARTASHKI N said that his working paper would, of course, address the
concerns expressed by M. Yokota and Ms. Wirzazi.

67. The draft decision was adopted.

ORGANI ZATI ON OF WORK:
(c) METHODS OF WORK OF THE SUB- COVM SSI ON
(agenda item 1 (c)) (continued) (E/ CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L.15)

Draft decision on the working paper on the nmethods of work of the
Sub- Commi ssi on (E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1998/ L. 15)

68. The CHAI RVMAN announced that M. Alfonso Martinez, M. Eide, M. Joinet,
M. Khalil, M. Maxim M. Mehedi and Ms. Warzazi had becone sponsors of the
draft deci sion.

69. The draft decision was adopted.

Draft decision on the conposition of the pre-sessional working groups of the
Sub- Commi ssi on

70. The CHAI RMAN, having read out the draft decision concerning the
conposition of the Sub-Conm ssion's pre-sessional working groups, said he took
it that the nmenbers wished to adopt it.

71. The draft decision* was adopted.

PREVENTI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AGAI NST AND THE PROTECTI ON OF M NORI Tl ES
(agenda item 8) (continued) (E/ CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L. 39)

Draft resolution on the prevention of discrinination against and protection of
mnorities (E/ CN. 4/Sub.2/1998/L. 39)

72. The CHAIRMAN said that M. Salinas Rivera had becone a sponsor of the
draft resol ution.

73. The draft resolution was adopted.

* Subsequently Sub-Conmi ssion decision 1998/ 109.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 35
page 14
THE ADM NI STRATI ON OF JUSTI CE AND HUMAN RI GHTS:
(a) QUESTI ON OF HUVAN RI GHTS AND STATES OF EMERGENCY;

(b) APPLI CATI ON OF | NTERNATI ONAL STANDARDS CONCERNI NG THE HUMAN RI GHTS
OF DETAI NED JUVEN LES;

(c) GROSS AND MASSI VE VI OLATI ONS OF HUMAN RI GHTS AS AN | NTERNATI ONAL
CRI ME;

(d)  JUVENI LE JUSTI CE;
(e) PRI VATI ZATI ON OF PRI SONS;

(f) I NDI VI DUALI ZATI ON OF PROSECUTI ON AND PENALTI ES, AND REPERCUSSI ONS
OF VI OLATI ONS OF HUMAN RI GHTS ON FAM LI ES

(agenda item 9) (continued) (E/ CN. 4/Sub.2/1998/L. 46)

Draft resolution on the draft international convention on the protection of
all persons from enforced di sappearances (E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1998/L. 46)

74. The CHAIRVAN said that M. Alfonso Martinez and M. Joi net had becone
sponsors of the draft resolution

75. The draft resolution was adopted.

Draft decision on the sessional working group on the adninistration of justice

76. M. JO NET, having read out the draft decision, said he thought

it inmportant to provide both the Comm ssion on Human Rights and the

Sub- Commi ssion with a brief sunmary of the decisions of the working group
on the admi nistration of justice.

77. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ said he supported the draft decision. On the
subj ect of privatization of prisons, he proposed inserting the words “and
ot her rel evant docunents” after “the note prepared by Ms. Hanpson on this
subj ect”.

78. It was so agreed.

79. M. WEI SSBRODT said he thought it should be explicitly stated that none
of the decisions nentioned had financial inplications.

80. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ proposed that the words “all of the foregoing
wi t hout financial inplications” should be added at the end of the first
par agr aph.

81. It was so agreed.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 35
page 15

82. Ms. WARZAZI said that, while she accepted the anendnent, she w shed to
poi nt out that persons preparing reports often incurred expenses that were not
rei mbursed. That was an unacceptabl e situation.

83. The draft decision*, as orally anended, was adopt ed.

FREEDOM OF MOVEMENT:
(a) THE RI GHT TO LEAVE ANY COUNTRY, | NCLUDI NG ONE'S OAN, AND TO RETURN
TO ONE' S OA\N COUNTRY, AND THE RI GHT TO SEEK ASYLUM FROM
PERSECUTI ON
(b) HUVAN RI GHTS AND POPULATI ON DI SPLACEMENTS
(agenda item 10) (continued) (E/ CN. 4/Sub.?2/1998/L.41 and L. 43)

Draft resolution on housing and property restitution in the context of the
return of refugees and internally displaced persons (E/ CN. 4/Sub.2/1998/L.41)

84. The CHAIRMAN said that M. Joinet, M. Goonesekere, Ms. Hanpson and
M. Maxi m had becone sponsors of the draft resolution

85. The draft resolution was adopted.

Draft resolution on forced population transfer (E/ CN. 4/Sub.2/1998/L.43)

86. M. PARK suggested that the reference to the Universal Declaration of
Human Rights in the first preanbul ar paragraph should precede the reference to
the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights.

87. It was so agreed.

88. Ms. WARZAZI said that the mistranslation of “across borders” in the
second preanbul ar paragraph as “a |'intérieur des frontiéres” in the French
version of the draft resolution nust be corrected.

89. M . SHAMSHUR proposed that the word “forced” should be inserted before
“popul ation transfer” in the second preanbul ar paragraph

90. It was so agreed.

91. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ said he was surprised that the expert sem nar
referred to in paragraph 2 would have no financial inplications. Funds were
apparently to be sought from sources other than the United Nations. 1In his
view, it was undesirable to involve outside bodies in funding because they

* Subsequently Sub-Conmi ssion decision 1998/ 110.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 35
page 16

m ght wi sh to influence decision-making. He would thus prefer wording that
| eft the door open for a possible United Nations input, for instance fromthe
O fice of the High Comm ssioner for Human Ri ghts.

92. M. EIDE proposed the insertion of the words “if necessary” before
“without financial inplications” in the |ast preanbul ar paragraph and
par agraph 2.

93. It was so agreed.

94. The draft resolution, as orally anended, was adopt ed.

The neeting rose at 6.10 p. m




